



Naming Committee

Honouring People and Places in Our City

MINUTES

Tuesday, April 25th, 2017

MEMBERS:

Mr. Jamie Post, Chair
Mr. Jason Maloney, Vice-Chair
Ms. Ailwin Boulet
Ms. Erin McDonald, Edmonton Historical Board
Ms. Marla Miller
Ms. Rebekka Puderbaugh
Mr. Bud Squair

PRESENT:

Maloney (Acting Chair)
Boulet
McDonald
Miller
Puderbaugh
Squair

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Mr. Cory Sousa, Sustainable Development
Ms. Danielle Ferchoff, Sustainable Development

CALL TO ORDER: 4:20 p.m.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Motion: Puderbaugh, Maloney

That the April 25th, 2017 Naming Committee Agenda be adopted.

For the Motion: Boulet, McDonald, Miller, Puderbaugh, Squair

Carried unanimously

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Motion: Puderbaugh, Boulet

That the March 28th, 2017, Naming Committee Minutes be adopted.

For the Motion: Boulet, McDonald, Miller, Puderbaugh, Squair

Carried unanimously



OLD BUSINESS

- 1. Request to name a collector roadway in the Blatchford Area as “Runway 1230 Drive”** (*Presentation by Stantec’s Tom Young at 4:40 pm*)

Motion: Boulet, McDonald

That the Naming Committee defer the item and requests that Administration’s Fire Rescue provide a formal response regarding the proposal of utilizing the numbers of “1230” within a unique roadway name.

For the Motion: Boulet, McDonald, Miller, Puderbaugh, Squair

Carried unanimously

- 2. Request to name a municipal facility within Borden Park located in the Virginia Park Neighbourhood.**

Motion: Squair, Puderbaugh

That the Naming Committee approves the naming of the proposed municipal facility as “**Borden Park Natural Swimming Pool**” located at 7507 – Borden Park Road in the Virginia Park Neighbourhood

For the Motion: Boulet, McDonald, Miller, Puderbaugh, Squair

Carried unanimously

NEW BUSINESS

- 3. Request to name arterial roadways within the Horse Hill Area Structure Plan (ASP)**

Motion: Squair, McDonald

That the Naming Committee approves the naming of the arterials roadway within the Horse Hill Area by naming it after the Area Structure Plan (ASP) name of “Horse Hill” as per the Naming Policy C509B.

The Naming Committee recommends the suffix naming of “*Horse Hill Gate*”, “*Horse Hill Boulevard*”, and “*Horse Hill Way*”.



For the Motion: Boulet, McDonald, Miller, Puderbaugh, Squair

Motion: Squair, McDonald

That the Naming Committee approves the naming of the future realigned roadway names that currently utilize the names of ***“Fort Road”*** and ***“Meridian Street”***.

For the Motion: Boulet, McDonald, Miller, Puderbaugh, Squair

Carried unanimously

4. Request to name roadways within The Orchards Neighbourhood

Motion: Boulet, McDonald

That the Naming Committee approves the naming of the collector roadway within the Orchards Neighbourhood by naming it after the neighbourhood name of “Orchards” as per the Naming Policy C509B.

The Naming Committee recommends the suffix naming of ***“Orchards Road”***.

For the Motion: Boulet, McDonald, Miller, Puderbaugh, Squair

Carried unanimously

Motion: Boulet, Puderbaugh

That the Naming Committee approves the naming of the local roadways within the Orchards Neighbourhood by naming it after the “Plum” species as it conforms to the naming theme established within the Orchards Neighbourhood.

The Naming Committee recommends the suffix naming of ***“Plum Gate”***, ***“Plum Circle”***, ***“Plum Link”***, ***“Plum Lane”***, ***“Plum Court”***, and ***“Plum Crescent”*** as per the map submitted by the applicant.

For the Motion: Boulet, McDonald, Miller, Puderbaugh, Squair

Carried unanimously



Motion: Boulet, Maloney

That the Naming Committee approves the naming of the local roadways within the Orchards Neighbourhood by naming it after the “Muckleplum” species as it conforms to the naming theme established within the Orchards Neighbourhood.

The Naming Committee recommends the suffix naming of “*Muckleplum Way*” and “*Muckleplum Crescent*” as per the map submitted by the applicant.

For the Motion: Boulet, McDonald, Miller, Puderbaugh, Squair

Carried unanimously

Naming Committee member Bud Squair left the meeting

5. Request to name collector roadways within the River’s Edge Neighbourhood

Motion: Maloney, Puderbaugh

That the Naming Committee approves the naming of a collector roadway as “**River Way**” located within the River’s Edge Neighbourhood.

For the Motion: none

Opposed: Boulet, McDonald, Miller, Puderbaugh

Not Carried

Motion: Maloney, Puderbaugh

That the Naming Committee approves the naming of three collector roadways within the River’s Edge Neighbourhood by naming it after the neighbourhood name of “River’s Edge” as per the Naming Policy C509B.

The Naming Committee recommends the suffix naming of “*River’s Edge Road*”, “*River’s Edge Way*”, and “*River’s Edge Drive*”.

For the Motion: Boulet, McDonald, Miller, Puderbaugh



Carried unanimously

Naming Committee member Ailwin Boulet left the meeting

6. Request to name two roads within the Chappelle Neighbourhood

Motion: Maloney, McDonald

That the Naming Committee approves the naming of two roads as “Cristall Place” and “Cristall Gate” located within the Chappelle Neighbourhood.

For the Motion: none

Opposed: Maloney, McDonald, Miller, Puderbaugh

Not Carried

Motion: Maloney, McDonald

That the Naming Committee reaffirms their 2008 approval of the naming of roads within this portion of Chappelle of utilizing the name “Cartmell”.

The Naming Committee recommends the suffix naming of “*Cartmell Court*” and “*Cartmell Place*”.

For the Motion: Maloney, McDonald, Puderbaugh

Opposed: Miller

Carried

OTHER BUSINESS

7. Discussion regarding the naming of the River Valley Mechanized Access Project

Motion: Squair, Puderbaugh

That the Naming Committee table the item to research and review the River Valley Mechanized Access Project.

For the Motion: Boulet, McDonald, Miller, Puderbaugh, Squair

Carried unanimously



Naming Committee

Honouring People and Places in Our City

8. Farewell to Naming Committee members Bud Squair and Jason Maloney

Motion: Puderbaugh, McDonald

That the Naming Committee acknowledges the long service served on the Committee by both members Bud Squair (10 years) and Jason Maloney (6 years).

For the Motion: Boulet, McDonald, Miller, Puderbaugh, Squair

Carried unanimously

NEXT MEETING AND ADJOURNMENT

Next meeting scheduled for Tuesday, May 30th, 2017.

Adjournment: 7:40 p.m.